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February 26, 2018 

Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

NIXON PEABODY LLP Sarah Erickson Andre 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW Partner 

T 213-629-6076 
NIXONPEABDDY.COM sandre t nixonpeabody.com 
@NIXONPEABDDYLLP 

300 S. Grand Avenue, Suite 4100 
Los Angeles, CA 90071-3151 
213-629-6000 

RE: No. 17-1165, David L. de Csepel, et al. v. Republic of Hungary, et al. 

Dear Clerk Harris: 

I represent Respondents in the above-captioned matter. The petition for a writ of certiorari in 
this case was filed on February 16, 2018, and placed on the docket on February 21, 2018. 
Respondents' brief in opposition to the petition is presently due on March 23 , 2018. 

We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, an extension of time to and 
including April 23, 2018 (April 22, 2018, is a Sunday), within which to file a brief in 
opposition. 

The extension is necessary because the attorneys with principal responsibility for the 
preparation of the brief have been heavily engaged with the press of other matters, including the 
preparation of a writ of certiorari to be filed with this Court in early March in Cassirer v. 
Thyssen-Bornemisza Collection Foundation, 862 F.3d 951 (9th Cir. 2017). In addition, the 
extension requested will allow Respondents time to consider and, if necessary, respond to the 
briefs of amici curiae expected to be filed in this case on or before March 23, 2018. I have 
conferred with Counsel of Record for the Petitioner, who consents to this extension. 

Thank you very much for your time and assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Erickson Andre 

cc: Sarah E. Harrington, Counsel of Record for Petitioners 


